# Finding aid for the Marie Cady papers Collection 215

Finding aid prepared by Jacob Korreck

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

May 24, 2014

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department
Summer 1998
111 Library Street NE
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49503
616-988-5400
localhis@grpl.org

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical/Historical note	4
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings.	6
Collection Inventory	8
Series I. Correspondence.	8
Series II. Memorabilia and Biographical Information.	12
Series III. School Yearbooks	17
Series IV. Diaries	19
Series V. Scrapbooks.	19
Series VI. Military Records.	20
Series VII. Documentation of Marie's Writing and PoliticalWork	22
Series VIII. Photographs	25
Series IX. Travel Slides.	32
Addendum. World Affair Council papers, 1991-1992; Marie Cady files, photographs and bios,	
1972-1980	32

# **Summary Information**

**Repository** Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Creator Cady, Marie, 1904-1996

Title Marie Cady papers

**Date [inclusive]** 1881-1996

**Extent** 7.9 Linear feet 10 boxes

**Language** English

**Abstract** Marie Cady (1904-1996) was a journalist, worked in public relations and

was the director of the World Affairs Council of Western Michigan. Her husband, H. Carleton Cady (1900-1963) was also a journalist. The couple lived in Grand Rapids, Michigan for much of their lives. The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, scrapbooks, photographs, slides and

memorabilia from the Cady's personal lives. The papers reflect Marie's life in advertising and public relations as well as her experiences as a columnist, a member of the Women's Auxiliary Corps and director of the

World Affairs Council. Correspondence and medals reflect the couple's participation in World War II, she at a public relations office. Marie's

extensive research on cornstarch and on the town of Rugby, Tennessee are also represented. The slides reflect Marie's extensive travels, mostly in

Europe. Also included are papers, photographs and diaries from Carleton.

# Biographical/Historical note

Jean Marie Jay was born Dec. 19, 1904 in Hobart Indian Territory, the daughter of Frank H. Jay and Josie Stacy Jay. The 1910 US Census lists Marie as the only child of a father who came from Canada/England and a mother who came from Texas. The 1920 Census lists also Doris Jay, who may be another daughter/sister.

When Marie was four years old, her home became the State of Oklahoma and she got to pin a star on the American flag representing the new State. Two years later she and her family moved to Oklahoma City, where she went to school. Her father was the proprietor of the Jay Grocery Company there. Marie attended Central High School in Oklahoma City, graduating in 1922. She was a violinist, an avocation that she is documented as having continued to practice, at least into her early years in Grand Rapids.

Following graduation, Marie attended Stephens College in Columbia, Missouri for two years, where she was editor of the college paper. Subsequently she moved back to Oklahoma and the University of Oklahoma in pursuit of a journalism degree. Just before graduation, however, she left school, taking a position at the Daily Oklahoman, where she wrote an advice column.

Marie Jay came to Michigan in 1926, having accepted a job at the Lansing Capitol News, as editor of the women's page. It is probably during this period that she did some modeling, as evidenced by a few photos in the collection. Also during this time, the paper was without a sports editor and the World Series was beginning. A man named Henry Carleton Cady stopped in on his way to a job interview in Pontiac, and was hired as sports editor. Carleton and Marie were married on September 1, with various sources in the collection giving the year of marriage as 1927, 1928 or 1929.

A newspaper clipping indicates that Marie was employed as a society writer for the Muskegon Chronicle. Then from 1928 to 1929 she worked for J.L. Hudson Co. in Detroit as a copywriter. From January 1, 1930 to June 1, 1932, she was employed as the Public Relations Director at her alma mater, Stephens College, in Missouri. The couple are found listed in the 1930 census for Columbia City, Missouri.

In the meantime, Carleton had begun working for the Grand Rapids Herald Muskegon Bureau in 1928 and came to work for the Herald in Grand Rapids in 1930. He held this position until the Herald ceased publication in 1959. Subsequently, he was an editorial writer for the Kalamazoo Gazette until his death in 1963.

Marie does not list employment from mid-1932 to mid 1935. It is probable that she was living with her husband in Grand Rapids. She may have done freelance writing. She also became active in community organizations. In June of 1935 Marie was employed by the Pantlind Hotel, Grand Rapids, as Public Relations Director. She held this position until June 1937, when she opened her own advertising agency at 212 Gilbert Building, with Pantlind as one of her accounts. Wurzburg's Department Store may also have been one of her clients. It was during this period that she did promotional work for the Shrine, Red Cross and Community Chest. She also was a columnist for the Detroit News and editor of the Republican Digest. She is known to have written feature articles for both the Grand Rapids Press and Grand Rapids Herald. She is known to have been active in the Business and Professional Women's Club and was Vice-

President of the Zonta Club. Also in 1937 Marie ran as a candidate for the Board of Education in Grand Rapids.

According to a biographical sketch, evidently authored by Marie, in 1938 she was a representative from the U.S. to the International Press Conference in Stockholm and in Budapest. She spoke on programs in both cities. A news clipping from the Grand Rapids Herald, August 14, 1938, identifies Marie as the principal speaker at the closing banquet of the International Women's Congress in Budapest. She was the national delegate from the Women's Press Club of America. Another clipping has her as delegate from the American Federation of Press Women. While in Europe she traveled to London, Copenhagen and Berlin and had an opportunity to interview leading political figures, including Winston Churchill.

On her return from Europe she gave some 200 talks and lectures on European personalities. Additionally, she was named to the Speakers Bureau of the Republican National Committee.

Marie is known to have run the Wendell Willkie campaign in Western Michigan in 1940.

The couple's lives in Grand Rapids were interrupted by World War II, as they both enlisted for military service. Carleton was recalled to service from the civil reserves in May 1941. He had enlisted in the Army during World War I, while a student at Kalamazoo College. He was honorably discharged on November 26, 1918, with the end of the WWI, as a private. He served in WWII until December 1945.

Marie spent 1942 as the organizer of CAP, Civil Air Patrol for the State of Michigan, working for Tom Walsh, Chair, Board of Aeronautics. In 1943 Marie joined the WAAC (WACS), the Women's Auxiliary Army Corp. going through training in Des Moines, Iowa. After officer's training, she was commissioned as a first lieutenant and assigned to work in public relations at Mitchell Field on Long Island, in New York. Near the end of the war she was transferred to Selfridge Field in Mt. Clemens, Michigan.

Carleton was initially stationed at Mitchell Field, New York, then for most of the war at Bradley Field, Connecticut, where he rose to the rank of Major. He was transferred to Selfridge Field toward the end of the war, where he continued to serve during his post-war Army Air Corp Reserve duties.

After the war Carleton and Marie returned to Grand Rapids. Carleton returned to the Herald and Marie began a position as field representative for the New York public relations firm of Dudly-Anderson-Yutzy, where she worked for fifteen years.

On September 5, 1963, Marie's life changed dramatically with Carleton's death from a stroke. Henry Carleton Cady had been born July 30, 1900 in Ingham County, Michigan, son of Menzo C. Cady, Jr. and Henriett Phillips Cady. He graduated from Mason High School in 1918. Unlike Marie, he had not studied journalism in college. After a brief time at Kalamazoo College, he began learning the journalism trade right after high school, working at several Michigan newspapers.

Marie left Grand Rapids briefly after Carleton's death to become a political speech writer for Rep. Robert P. Griffin in Washington D. C. She returned to Grand Rapids soon after to become the director of the World Affairs Council of Western Michigan. Through this program she brought famous politicians and foreign ambassadors to the city. She helped the Council improve its position and worked for no salary for fifteen years before retiring and settling down on Wealthy Street in East Grand Rapids. There she remained active into her nineties. She was living at the Veterans' Home in Grand Rapids when she died March 7, 1996.

# **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Information**

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department Summer 1998

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition note**

Judy Schneider, accession number 1996.010

# **Related Materials**

#### **Related Archival Materials note**

Collection 004, the World Affairs Council Records, may contain information related to Marie Cady.

Collection 326, Colorama Studio Collection. See the photo prints for an images of a mature Marie Cady in this collection.

For the Record : a reporter documents his life : a transcription of Henry Carleton Cady's 1946 Diary / Jennifer Ackerman Haywood. Central Michigan Univ., Oct. 2005. Masters Thesis. M92.C115f Ac5

# **Controlled Access Headings**

#### Genre(s)

personal papers

#### **Geographic Name(s)**

• Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History

# Personal Name(s)

- Cady, Henry Carleton, 1900-1963
- Cady, Marie, 1904-1996

# Subject(s)

- Reporters and reporting -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Women -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History

# **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I. Correspondence.

## **Subseries A. Correspondence to and from Carleton**

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Consists of letters to and from Carleton Cady while he was stationed in New York during WWII.

	Box	Folder
To Marie from Carleton, 1938.	1	1
To Marie from Carleton, monthly, June-Dec. 1941.	1	2-8
To Marie from Carleton, monthly, 1942.	1	9-20
To Marie from Carleton, monthly, 1943.	1	21-31
To Marie from Carleton, monthly, 1944.	1	32-34
To Marie from Carleton, monthly, JanOct. 1945.	1	35-54
To Marie from Carleton, 1953.	1	55
To Marie from Carleton, undated	1	56

To Carleton from Marie, 1938	1	57
To Carleton from Marie, monthly, 1942.	1	58-69
To Carleton from Marie, monthly, 1943.	1	70-81
Carleton from Marie, monthly, JanNov. 1944.	1	82-92
To Carleton from Marie, monthly, JanSept., 1945.	1	93-101
To Carleton from Marie, undated.	1	102
Christmas Card 1944, showing Maria and Charleton in uniform, inseparate photos.	1	103
Subseries B. Correspondence concerning 1938 European trip.		
	Box	Folder
To Marie from Arthur Vandenberg, regarding Budapest trip.	1	104
To Marie from Budapest	1	105
To Marie from Sari de Hajek	1	106
Subseries C. Correspondence with friends, 1938-1965.		
	Box	Folder

To Marie from Doris [Jay?, sister] n.d.	1	107
Copenhagen correspondence to Evangeline from Marie, July 1938.	1	108
To Hank [H. Carlton Cady?] from Evangeline,Jr. 1942	1	109
To Marie from friends, 1938	1	110
To Marie from friends, 1943	1	111
To Marie from friends, 1945	1	112
To Marie from friends, 1964	1	113
Subseries D. Gene Boylan Correspondence (1965-1992)		
Scope and Contents note		
Includes letters from Gene Boylan, Marie's a high school friend.		
	Box	Folder
To Gene Boylan from Marie, 1965	1	108
To Marie from Gene, 1980-1990, substantial correspondence, foldered annually	1	114-124
Correspondence with Gene Boylan, 1992	1	125

#### Correspondence from Gene Boylan, undated

126

1

# Subseries E. Letters of Recommendation, and correspondence from significant figures, including Jerry Ford and Jimmy Carter.

	Box	Folder
Letters of Introduction, 1938.	1	127
To Marie from Governor of Minnesota, Harold Stassen, Jan. 31, 1940	1	128
Republican State and National Committee letters of recommendation, 1940.	1	129
Letters of Recommendation. In praise of public relations workduring military service. 1944	1	130
Correspondence Regarding Recognition of Contribution toKalamazoo State Hospital. Oct. 20, 1965.	1	131
To Marie, duplicated funeral acknowledgement for StevensCrandall McClave, 1945-1974.	1	132
Correspondence in praise of Breakfast Club Presentation. Jan. 7, 1993.	1	133
Correspondence from national political figures.		
	_	

Box Folder

Gerald Ford, Jan. 4, 1993	1	134
Gerald Ford, Sept. 24, 1974	1	134
Gerald Ford, Jan. 29, 1973	1	134
Gerald Ford, Aug. 7, 1972	1	134
Gerald Ford, Apr. 13, 1972	1	134
Gerald Ford, Feb. 1, 1957	1	134
Jimmy Carter, Apr. 28, 1978,	1	134
1 letter to Mr. William H. McClave, signed by Nelson A. Rockefeller, Feb. 1, 1974.	1	134

# Series II. Memorabilia and Biographical Information

#### Subseries A. Carleton's Personal Memorabilia

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Includes the Cady Family history, vacation and childhood memorabilia, and his obituaries. Also included are three versions of a story, called "My Naked Villainy" or "Sawdust," that Carleton wrote while at the Herald.

Box Folder

Biographical. Census.	2	1
Cady Family History.		<b>Box</b> 2
	Box	Folder
Invitation to Mother for school function 1908	2	3
Obituaries. White Box containing a Hardcover book – "Memorial Tribute to H. Carleton Cady"	2	4
School Grades, including report cards and school work (6th grade)	2	5
High School. Mason High School, Mason, Mi., including graduation invitation, 1918	2	6
Newspaper Cartoons of Carleton.	2	7
Subseries B. Marie's Personal Memorabilia.		
Scope and Contents note		
Includes school, childhood, and vacation memorabilia, biographical data, docuincluded is a small volume of writing by D. M. Jay dated 1882.	ments she co	ollected. Also
	Box	Folder
Biographical data. Photocopies of Census Info.	2	8

Biographical article. Living in the most fascinating 100 years thatthe world has ever known / by John Kehn. Cadence, Wed. Aug. 7, 1991.	2	9
One Woman's War Effort / by Richard Harms. Grand RapidsMagazine, July 1994.	2	10
The Battle WACs Fought / by Cheryl Kohn, student intern,processor.	2	11
Biograpical. Documents.	2	12
Misc. Memorabilia	2	13
Reflections on childhood	2	14
High School. Oklahoma City High School.	2	15
College.	2	16
Modeling?	2	17
Visit to Oklahoma City announcement 1936	2	18
Travel Literature	2	19
Speech notes on German Aggression, WWII (5 notecards)	2	20
Speeches on Eastern Europe, news clippings (1937-1938)	2	21

Reflections on 1938 Trip to Europe	2	22
Budapest 1938 Tourism	2	23
Women's International Week Congress	2	24
Record of Europe Trip 1965	2	25
Dinner at Village Inn Description	2	26
Collected Political News Articles	2	27
Collected Quotations – Misc.	2	28
Collected Quotations – Aging	2	29
Collected Stories – Humor	2	30
Amelia Earhart News Clippings	2	31
Gerald Elliott editorials naming Marie: "Women leaders not unusual here," "Good Spellers beware of tribe's name"	3	32
Subseries C. Articles on Arthur Vandenberg		
Scope and Contents note		

Articles on Arthur Vandenberg, some by Hank Meijer. Meijer evidently interviewed Cady, who was an acquaintance of Vandenbergs, and shared these articles with her.

	Box	Folder
Manuscript by Hank Meijer. "Hunting for the middle ground :Arthur Vandenberg and the Mackinac Chapter, 1943. July 1993.	2	33
Arthur H. Vandenberg: his career and legacy / Michigan HistoricalCollections, Bentley Historical, University of Michigan.	2	34
Michigan Historical Review v. 16, no. 2, Fall, 1990. Also, aphotocopy of an article from v. 19, no. 2, Fall, 1993.	2	35
Subseries D. Research on Rugby, Tennessee.		

## **Scope and Contents note**

Rugby, Tennessee research, evidently for a book Marie planned to write.

	Box	Folder
The Rugbeian. V. B-7, no. 1, Aut. 1973, and v. B-9, no. 1, 1975/76.	2.3	36
The Rugbeian. Photocopy. 1881?	2.3	37
Sketches of Rugby, Tennessee / by Nelly Lender Brooks. N.d.	2.3	38
Memories of Rugby Colony / by Sarah L. Walton. Inscribed by the author. N.d.	2.3	39

Two publications by Patricia Guion Wichmann: Christ Church Episcopal, Rugby, Tennessee, 1959 and Rugby: a great man's dream, 1963.	2.3	40
The East Tennessee Historical Society. Publication, no. 21, 1949. Includes articles on Thomas Hughes Rugby.	2.3	41
Rugby, Morgan County, Tennessee, Settlement: founded Oct. 5, 1880 / by the Board of Aid to Land Ownership (Limited), of London, England, Thomas Hughes, Esq., Q.C. President. Cincinnati: Robert Clarke & Co., 1880.	2.3	42
Industrial settlement on the Cumberland Highlands of Tennessee. / Aid to Land Ownership. London: The Board of Aid to Land Ownership, 1880.	2.3	42
Tour Info: Rugby, Tennessee, July 6-7, 1968. Tour Leaflet; Rugby, Tenn. Map. J.H. Bogart.	2.3	43
Newspaper clippings.	2.3	44
Correspondence, 1952-1953	2.3	45
Correspondence, 1971	2.3	46
Rugby cultural history note	2.3	47
Rugby research references	2.3	48
Series III. School Yearbooks		

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Marie's from high school, and college in Missouri and Oklahoma.

Central High school Annual, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 4 vols. From 1919-1922. Marie Jay as a graduate on pg. 18, 1922.

The Stephensophia, 1924. Stephens College, Columbia, Mo. Marie on pg. 35,53 and other. She is known in records of this period of Jean Marie Jay.

The Sooner of Progress, Univ. of Oklahoma. 2 vols. 1925 and 1926.

#### Oklahoma City High School

	Box
1919	2.5
1920	2.5
1921	2.5
1922	2.5
	Box
Stephens College Yearbook: Stephensophia 1924	2.5

## University of Oklahoma Yearbook: The some of Progress.

	Box
1925	2.5

1926

Box

Phi Theta Kappa. Constitution. [Found in Stephen's College Yearbook]

6

#### Series IV. Diaries

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Included are Carleton's diaries 1941-1942, 1944-1956. He appears to have written an entry daily. A 1943 diary is the only representation of this form from Marie.

#### Box

Carleton's diaries, 1941-1956 [1944 housed in archival folder]

3

#### **Scope and Contents note**

Diaries might also be housed in boxes 3.5 and 5.

Marie's 1943 diary.

3

#### Series V. Scrapbooks.

#### **Scope and Contents note**

There are five scrapbooks in the collection. Two of them contain "As It Looks To Me" and "Be Yourself," columns that Marie wrote for the Capitol News in Lansing.

Another contains information on Rugby, Tennessee. Evidentially, Marie once planned to write a novel about the town, but never finished it. The scrapbook contains pieces she evidently intended to use.

The fourth book contains news clippings mentioning Carleton during his time at the Grand Rapids Herald.

The last scrapbook is a large black leather book, over-filled with all sorts of items, representing some seventy years. This book contains mostly letters from high school friends to Marie, but there are also photos and numerous other objects.

	Box	Folder
Scrapbook 1 – As it Looks to Me. Capitol News, Lansing.	3	16
Scrapbook 2 – As it Looks to Me. Be Yourself. Capitol News, Lansing.	3	18
Scrapbook 3 – Carleton Cady. Grand Rapids Herald newsclippings.	3	19
Scrapbook 4 – Marie's Scrapbook	3	20
Scrapbook 5 – Rugby, Tenn.	3	21
Travel like Elephant story log	3	22
"Composition" notebooks, logs and notes	3	23.242
Small spiral notebook log	3	25
Series VI. Military Records.		
Scope and Contents note		

Includes correspondence, forms, newspaper clippings, and other written documentation. There is also a small leather box containing military pins and medals.

	Box
Military medals. [In a small archival box]	3
Subseries A. Henry C. Cady.	<b>Box</b> 4
Scope and Contents note	
Folders are arranged in alphabetical order by topic.	
The content includes representative documents from the whole of Marie and Carleton's military careers. Carleton's records are primarily under the name of Henry C. Cady. They include his honorable discharge from WWI as a private, and his reserve status prior to WWII. Documents from his stationing at Bradley Field, Connecticut, Mitchell Field, New York and Selfridge Field, Michigan cover the WWII period. His last will and testament of Sept. 1943, is included with the Bradley Field documents. His various promotions up through that of Major in 1944 during WWII, and later Lt. Col., the Reserve, after WWII, as well as his Honorable Discharge, are included.	
Subseries B. Marie J. Cady	<b>Box</b> 4
Scope and Contents note	
For Marie, documents represent her CAP (Civil Air Patrol) work in Michigan in 1942, joining the WACs, training in Des Moines, her stationing at Mitchell and Selfridge Fields, her appointments to office, and her Honorable Discharge. Also included are a transcript of a D-Day Bulletin, essays on the WAC experience and other essays by	
Marie, articles on WACs by others, the Mitchell Beacon newspaper of Aug. 18, 1945 announcing Japan's surrender, 3 issues of the Selfridge Field News from 1945, and ration books. One folder, called Far Eastern Civil Affairs Training Application" includes	

additional biographical data. Also included is a book, "The Officers Guide", given to Marie by Carleton Christmas 1942.

# Series VII. Documentation of Marie's Writing and PoliticalWork

#### Subseries A. Marie's 1938-1942 and Postwar 1944 Work.

## **Scope and Contents note**

General files about Marie's pre and post war PR work, Republican political work, and volunteer work.

	Box	Folder
"American Woman" Recognition – News	4	1
Appointments, Activities in Business Women's clubs – News	4	2
Appointments, Activities in GOP clubs – News	4	3
Appointment to Independent clubs of America NationalCommittee – News	4	4
Appointment to PR Director of Community Chest – News	4	5
Appointment to Republican Women's club presidency – News	4	6
Biography of William J. Dyess	4	7
Club activities – News	4	8

Criticism of Volunteer project	4	9
Early news article by Marie	4	10
Establishment of Advertising Agency – News	4	11
French Pilots Training at Selfridge Field	4	12
Generation Gap Article 1965	4	13
Grand Rapids Banking Convention 1939 Article	4	14
"The Human Side of Government" Pamphlet	4	15
Oklahoma State Excellence Award	4	16
Rambling Reporter Contributions	4	17
Red Cross Participation	4	18
Republican Women's Speeches – News	4	19
Social Activities – News	4	20
Teenage Nutrition Article	4	21
Tom Walsh biographical Notes and History of American Legion	4	22

Tom Walsh biography	4	23
Tom Walsh biographical news article/notes	4	24
Tom Walsh, News clippings – Veterans activities.	4	25
"Toot's Bar" article in Paris	4	26

# Subseries B. Dudly-Anderson-Yutzy.

## **Scope and Contents note**

Files from Marie's work as Michigan field representative for the New York national PR firm of D-A-K. Dudly-Anderson-Yutzy.

	Box	Folder
Corn Starch Article	4	27
Cornstarch Correspondence from D-A-Y suggesting Article	4	27
Cornstarch Correspondence from Gerald Ford	4	27
Subseries C. World Affairs Council		<b>Box</b> 4
Scope and Contents note		
Marie's files from her 15 year volunteer position as Director of the Wester section of the World Affairs Council.	n Michigan	

## Series VIII. Photographs

### **Scope and Contents note**

The collection contains personal, military, and work photos from both of the Cadys. They are mostly unidentified. The photos are arranged alphabetically by general folder description, with Carleton's first and Marie's following.

# Carleton's photos

	Box	Folder
Carleton photos (23)	5	1
Boy Scouts (2 + photo postcard)	5	2
Cady family (18) Including Menzo Cady, Jr., Carleton Cady	5	3
Carleton childhood photos $(16 + 12 = 28)$	5	4
Class photos (2)	5	5
Carleton Military era (22)	5	6
Carleton and several other men seated at a table in office, perhaps Grand Rapids Herald.	5	7
Carleton and unidentified man. Chamber of Commerce cruise?	5	8

Box	Folder
5	10
5	11
5	12
5	13
5	14
5	15
5	16
5	17
5	18
5	19
5	20
	<ul> <li>5</li> </ul>

First Baptist Church, Hobart, Oklahoma (1)	5	21
Class photos (2 photo postcards)	5	22
High School era Portrait photos (6)	5	23
Maria with High School friends (10)	5	24
High School Band	5	25
Loose from Marie's scrapbook/album (30 + 3 negs.)	5	26
Building, found in Stephen's college yearbook (1)	5	27
Modeling (4)	5	28
Marie snapshots, 1928-1971	5	29
Women's groups, ca. 1930's (2)	5	30
Wild Rose boat(2)	5	31
Gene Boylan, etc. (	5	32
Marie and Carleton in Muskegan Snow Storm (6)	5	33
Carleton (5+1=6)	5	34

Mature Marie (3)	5	35
Mature Marie with family and friends (6 including rosy or fadingcolor)	5	36
Marie relaxing at home, young and old $(9 + 2 \text{ color} = 11)$	5	37
People. Unidentified. Various dates. (26)	5	38
Some probably Marie, most early		
	Box	Folder
R.M.S. Andania (10)	5	39
International Women's Week, 1938 (4)	5	40
Community Involvement? (3)	5	41
Rugby, Tennessee $(5 + 9 = 14)$	5	42
Wilkie Club, Wendall Willkie Campaign (2)	5	43
Marie from World Trade Council period (2)	5	44
People. Portrait photos		
NBC News staff		

Box

Folder

David Barrington	5	45
John Dancy	5	46
Bob Jamieson	5	47
Catherine Mackin	5	48
Bill Monroe	5	49
Richard Valeriani	5	50
Other people.		
	Box	Folder
Randolph Churchill	<b>Box</b> 5	Folder 50.5
Randolph Churchill	5	50.5
Randolph Churchill Theodore Roberts	5	50.5
Randolph Churchill Theodore Roberts Henry J. Stimson	<ul><li>5</li><li>5</li><li>5</li></ul>	50.5 51 52

	Box	Folder
Civil Air Patrol, airfield (2)	5	54
Civil Air Patrol, various snapshots, including some with Marie(14)	5	55
Civil Air Patrol, identified or portrait photos of men (3)	5	56
Civil Air Patrol, planning. (2), including Marie in uniform	5	57
Civil Air Patrol, Mississippi	5	58
Mitchell Field		
	Box	Folder
Officers (1)	5	62
PR Staff and facilities(7)	5	63
Charles De Gaulle visits Selfridge Field, August 1945 (5)	5	64
Selfridge Field airmen (2)	5	65
Selfridge Field Officers Quarters (3)	5	66
Selfridge Field PR staff (3)	5	67
Marie in uniform (10)	5	68

Marie. Military portrait photos (8)	5	69
Military wedding (1)	5	70
Military service, friends (10)	5	71
	Box	Folder
WAC Training Center (2)	5	59
WAC Graduation celebration(4)	5	60
WACS (13)	5	61
E T 1065		
European Trip, 1965		
European 1rip, 1965	Box	Folder
Cathedral (2)	<b>Box</b> 5	Folder 72
Cathedral (2)	5	72
Cathedral (2)  1965 Elderly Couple at Stone House	5	72 73
Cathedral (2)  1965 Elderly Couple at Stone House  1965 from ship	<ul><li>5</li><li>5</li><li>5</li></ul>	72 73 74

Stone Houses (6)	5	78
Urban Scenes (4)	5	79
Waterways (4)	5	80
Series IX. Travel Slides.		

# **Scope and Contents note**

Slides appear to be from Marie's later European travel, and some U.S. travel. They have been grouped roughly according to her slide box description, but are largely unidentified.

	Box
Unprocessed	7
Addendum. World Affair Council papers, 1991-1992; Marie Cady files, photographs and bios, 1972-1980	<b>Box</b> 8